Ali Tretheway

From: Corbett, Melissa <Melissa.Corbett@deo.myflorida.com>
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 12:16 PM

To: Ali Tretheway

Cc: Powell, Barbara; Stansbury, James; Wilbur Dean
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Town of Inglis CPTA Grant

Good afternoon,
Thank you for sharing the status on this matter. If | can assist in answering any questions while the County is assessing

this proposal please let me know.

Melissa Coleman Corbett, CFM, FCCM
Regional Planning Administrator, Bureau of Community Planning and Growth

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Office: 850-717-8505
www.Floridalobs.org
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From: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 8:43 AM

To: Corbett, Melissa <Melissa.Corbett@deo.myflorida.com>

Cc: Powell, Barbara <Barbara.Powell@deo.myflorida.com>; Stansbury, James <James.Stansbury@deo.myflorida.com>;
Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Town of Inglis CPTA Grant

Good Morning,

Thank you for the response. We have not heard from the town regarding it but a couple of people from the
Withlacoochee Aquatic Restoration brought it to our board’s attention this week. We are assessing the grant proposal
they submitted and also sending a letter to the town requesting that they give the County a formal response on
letterhead detailing their interest in Levy County taking it over. | will be in touch when we receive that letter from them.

Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway, MPA

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.0. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964



Phone: 352-486-5218, Ext 2
Fax: 352-486-5167

Connect with Levy County:

a®-:
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Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email may
be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance
upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this email entirely.

From: Corbett, Melissa <Melissa.Corbett@deo.myflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 4:33 PM

To: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>

Cc: Powell, Barbara <Barbara.Powell@deo.myflorida.com>; Stansbury, James <James.Stansbury@deo.myflorida.com>;
Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@Ilevycounty.org>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - Town of Inglis CPTA Grant

Good afternoon,

I'd be happy to assist with the questions that you presented in the email below regarding the Town of Inglis's CPTA
Grant.

During conversations with the Town and their consultant, a concern was verbally presented to DEO that the Town may
not be in a position to successfully administer a grant that operates on a cost reimbursement basis. Subsequently, the
Town asked if it could be possible to transfer the grant to Levy County. We have not received an official request for a
transfer in writing from the Town. However, email communications from the consultant noted the Town was interested
in assessing if this is an option.

The possibility of transferring the Grant Agreement, and what would be needed from each local government to facilitate
that transfer, is something that is still being considered by DEO leadership. If Levy County determines that it is interested
in this transfer, then | know we would like to receive the name and contact information for the County staff member
who would act as the grant manager. That way we can continue further coordination with you all through that contact. |
will be happy to advise as soon as | hear any further direction on this matter from DEO leadership. Thank you.

Melissa Coleman Corbett, CFM, FCCM
Regional Planning Administrator, Bureau of Community Planning and Growth

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
Office: 850-717-8505
www.FloridaJobs.org
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From: Powell, Barbara <Barbara.Powell@deo.myflorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 12:03 PM

To: Corbett, Melissa <Melissa.Corbett@deo.myflorida.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - Town of Inglis CPTA Grant

From: Ali Tretheway <tretheway-ali@levycounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 11:59 AM

To: Powell, Barbara <Barbara.Powell@deo.myflorida.com>; Stansbury, James <James.Stansbury@deo.myflorida.com>
Cc: Wilbur Dean <dean-wilbur@levycounty.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Town of Inglis CPTA Grant

Good Afternoon,

It was brought to Levy County’s attention yesterday during our Board meeting that the Town of Inglis has been in
contact with DEO regarding the attached grant that they were awarded back in June 2022. They would like to transfer
the grant to Levy County. Our Board had several questions, and they asked me to get in contact with DEO.

Questions:
1. Did the Town of Inglis ask DEO to transfer the Grant Agreement to Levy County?
a. |If so, can we get a copy of this request?
2. |s DEO willing to transfer the Grant Agreement to Levy County?
a. If so, what will you need from Levy County in order to make this happen?
b. If not, please let me know.

Levy County did not agree to take the grant from the Town of Inglis yesterday due to the above questions, and other
questions we had about their scope of work/deliverables. If you can let me know what Levy County needs to do or not
do that would be great. We will be doing an internal review of the Scope to see if we can perform the scope of
work/deliverables that the Town of Inglis agreed to.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Alicia Tretheway, MPA

Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator
Levy County Board of County Commission
310 School Street

P.0. Box 310

Bronson, Florida 32621

Cell: 352-441-0964

Phone: 352-486-5218, Ext 2

Fax: 352-486-5167

Connect with Levy County:

ae-
. l'\



Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone. The information contained in this email may
be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance
upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this email entirely.

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any
attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email
and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under
Florida law email addresses are public records.

NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.



